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On the north bank of the Big Annemessex River, about one 
mile southeast of Upper Fairmount, south off Maryland 36, 
is Tudor Hall It is a two-and-one-half story house plus 
attic, three bays wide by three deep, in a style that can 
be called "country Georgian." The large, unpainted, beaded 
clapboard dwelling sits on a raised brick foundation of 
Flemish bond. The south, or river, facade has a center 
door with a plain frame and a twelve over twelve light 
window in each flanking bay. The three windows in the second 
story, centered above the lower openings, are indentical 
to those on the first story. The simplicity of the window 
frames echoes that of the door. The cornice has scrolled 
modillions with rosette blocks on the soffit at the corners 
and between each modillion. There are two pedimented dormers 
in the gable roof. Remnants of four brick piers that once 
supported a porch stand before the house. m

The north side is essentially the same as the south.
The east end has two doors, one in the south bay and 

one in the center. The three windows in the second story 
have nine over nine lights with the same simple frames 
as found on the river facade. The two small gable windows 
flanking the inside end chimney have six over six lights. 
The chimney has a corbelled cap and is in very poor condition. 
The cellar entrance is also on the east end located between 
the center and south bays. Several feet to the east of 
the house are the ruins of the brick kitchen.

On the west end of the house the Flemish bond brick 
foundation continues up into the center bay of the first 
story. The "remainder of the end is beaded clapboard. 
Centered in each bay on both the first and second stories ° 
is a nine over nine light window. This inside end chimney z 
is also in poor condition. The entire dwelling shows great 
deterioration.

The owner would not permit us inside the house nor 
was it possible to look through the windows. However, a 
description recorded by Paul S. Brickman in 1967 stated: 
"The interior panelling is superb. The staircase rises 
three stories. The stepends are carved with daisies, tulips, 
and vines. Each fireplace has a mantel carved with a basket 
of flowers and fruits. There are ceiling cornices of 
carved wood with elaborately carved brackets. All of the 
door and window frames are old."
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Tudor Hall (also called the Lockerman House and the 
Dr. Ballard House) is an architecturally significant 
structure because it is a mixture of two building styles 
which were popular in Somerset County in the late eighteenth 
century: the Pocomoke River style and the Annemessex River 
style.

  The Pokomoke River type or style of 
house is of broad scope and includes those 
buildings with brick gable-ends and frame sides... 
Among the two-story houses (of this type) is 
the Lockerman House. It is said that this 
style of House saved the expense of brick 
when wood was plentiful...The Annemessex River 
style contributes a plan, rectangular in 
shape and divided into four nearly equal spaces, 
one space being the entrance hall with stair... 
the Lockerman House has this 'kind of plan. ^

Tudor Hall also derives architectural importance from 
its brick colonnade, now in ruins.

Attached to the main building, in some 
Somerset and Worcester County houses, are 
'curtains' (passageways of brick or frame), 
or colonnades, where the columns are only on 
the riverside, with kitchen buildings joined 
to these 'curtains' or colonnades. The kitchen 
building is either one or two storys high and 
is always taller than the 'curtain', yet lower 
than the house...There existed to our knowledge 
one authentic colonnade is Somerset County and 
that was at the Lockerman House. 2

Henry Chandlee Forman, Early Manor and Plantation Houses 
of Maryland, (Baltimore: Waverly Press, 1934), p. 147.

2 Ibid.., p. 147.
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Beatty, Philip Asfordby, ed. The Waters Book, Genealogy of
Waters and A-lied Families. By the author.

Federal Direct Tax Assessment for 1798, Great Annemessex 
Hundred, Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland. 

Forman, Henry, Chandlee. Early Manor and Plantation Houses of
Maryland. (Baltimore: Waver ly Press, 1934) , p. 147

Judicial Records of Somerset County, Hall of Records, Annapolis, 
Maryland .
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4. OWNER OF PROPERTY, continued

Mrs. Elba Gochnour Wilkie
Box 35
Manokin, Maryland 21836

Mr. Truman Gochnour
Box 35-
Manokin, Maryland 21836

8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

Tudor Hall is situated on a tract of land which was called 
Waters River when it was patented by Major William Waters 
(C.1619-C.1685) in 1663, for 1280 acres. William Waters became 
a wealthy and influential resident of Northampton County, 
Virginia, serving as a member of the House of Burgesses and 
as Chief Justice and High Sherifff.

The Waters were Quakers and one of William's six sons, 
Richard (who settled on part of his father's land in Somerset 
County) was particularly active in Quaker affairs.

In June, 1704, the court of Somerset County 
granted the petition of Somerset Quakers that certain 
private houses be appointed 'meeting houses for the 
people called Quakers to worship God pursuant to an 
act of Parliament and the good Lawes of this province. 1 
One of these (private Rouses) was the house of Richard 
Waters in Annemessex. 3

In spite of his interest in Quakerism, Richard Water's 
descendants all became members of the Church of England.

William Waters willed part of Waters River to his son 
John Waters, who settled in Somerset County and who in turn 
left part of the tract to his son John Waters, who has it 
resurveyed and patented in 1753 as a tract called Salem, total­ 
ing 490 acres.

In 1760 he bequeathed his plantation to his son John, who 
is listed in the 1783 Tax Assessment as the owner of 490 acres 
of a tract called Salem.^ It is probable that this John Waters 
was the builder of Tudor Hall which dates from the late eigh­ 
teenth century.

Clayton Torrence, Old Somerset on the Eastern Shore of 
Maryland. (Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company, 1966) , p. 92

Tax Assessment of 1?83 for Somerset County, Hall of Records 
Annapolis, Maryland, p. 1
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, continued

In his 1784 will John Waters left Annemessex plantation 
to his son Francis Hutchins Waters, who is listed in the 1798 
Tax Assessment5 for Great Annemessex Hundred, Somerset County, 
as the owner and occupant of:

1 dwelling house built of wood 38 feet by 
34 feet two storey high...l kitchen built of 
brick 20 feet by 18 feet two storey high...l smoke 
house saw's logs 12 feet square. 1 stable 32 feet by 
22 feet. Value: 1000

The House dimensions recorded in the 1798 assessment 
correspond exactly to the dimensions given by Henry Chandlee 
Forman in his description of the Lockerman House on page 155 
of his book, Early Manor and Plantation Houses of Maryland.

5Federal Direct Tax Assessment for 1798. Somerset County, 
Great Annemessex Hundred. Hall of Records. Annapolis, Maryland
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